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Walker, Jacqwan

From: Tidwell, Bradley F <bftidwell@tva.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 8:07 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan, 

Sorry for the delay but Browns Ferry has received our RFI. No issues. 

R 

Brad Tidwell 

Manager, Emergency Preparedness 

Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant 

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information that may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA RESTRICTED, 
or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the content of this information is 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by email and delete the original 
message. 

From: Walker, Jacqwan <Jacqwan.Walker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 11:30 AM 
To: robert.williamson@domionenergy.com; David.Wilson2@duke‐energy.com; David.Hall3@duke‐energy.com; Tidwell, 
Bradley F <bftidwell@tva.gov>; Gain, Paul M Jr <pmgain@tva.gov>; White, Michael R <mrwhite@tva.gov> 
Cc: Sanchez, Steven <Steven.Sanchez@nrc.gov>; James E Collins <james.e.collins@dominionenergy.com>; 
David.Thompson4@Duke‐Energy.com; Pilo, Tony <Tony.Pilo@duke‐energy.com>; Lee, Walter Hugh III 
<whlee@tva.gov>; Parshall, John M <jmparshall@tva.gov>; Perrel, Joshua A <japerrel@tva.gov>; Watson, James 
Christipher Jr <jcwatso0@tva.gov>; Pihl, Geoff <Geoff.Pihl@duke‐energy.com> 
Subject: FW: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious, 
please click the “Report Phishing” button located on the Outlook Toolbar at the top of your screen. 
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: DeWire, Mark R <Mark.DeWire@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:24 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Attachments reviewed and no challenge from BNP.  

Mark DeWire 
Nuclear Support Services Manager 
Office: 910‐832‐6641 

BRUNSWICK UNITED 
Safety  |  Quality  |  Predictability 

From: Walker, Jacqwan <Jacqwan.Walker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:21 PM 
To: marcus.hofmann@dominionenergy.com; robert.williamson@domionenergy.com; 
adina.k.lafrance@dominionenergy.com; DeWire, Mark R <Mark.DeWire@duke‐energy.com>; Hare, Mandy Bailey 
<Mandy.Hare@duke‐energy.com>; Nelson, Matthew Lee <Matthew.Nelson@duke‐energy.com>; Riley, Kevin 
<Kevin.Riley@duke‐energy.com>; Morris, Merc <Merc.Morris@duke‐energy.com>; Wilson, David A 
<David.Wilson2@duke‐energy.com>; Hall, David Shawn <David.Hall3@duke‐energy.com>; Peter.Polfleit@fpl.com; 
Cynthia.Cashwell@fpl.com; Perkins, John M. <JMPERKIN@southernco.com>; Wilkens, Bryce David 
<BDWILKEN@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; Punke‐Bendt, Doug <DPUNKEBE@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; bftidwell@tva.gov; Gain, 
Paul M Jr <pmgain@tva.gov>; mrwhite@tva.gov 
Cc: Guthrie, Eugene F ‐nrc <Eugene.Guthrie@nrc.gov>; Sanchez, Steven P ‐nrc <Steven.Sanchez@nrc.gov>; Fontana, 
Christopher A ‐nrc <Christopher.Fontana@nrc.gov>; James E Collins <james.e.collins@dominionenergy.com>; 
Thompson, David A <David.Thompson4@duke‐energy.com>; Tony.Pilo@Duke‐Enery.com; emwillif@southernco.com; 
Collings, Ricky G. <RGCOLLIN@southernco.com>; whlee@tva.gov; jmparshall@tva.gov; japerrel@tva.gov; 
jcwatso0@tva.gov; Pihl, Geoff <Geoff.Pihl@duke‐energy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters 

*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email? Are grammar 
and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If suspicious report it, then do 
not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password.  
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: Nelson, Matthew Lee <Matthew.Nelson@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:20 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Cc: Hare, Mandy Bailey; Coyle, Michael R
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

CNS EP has received the RFI request.  

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

From: Hare, Mandy Bailey <Mandy.Hare@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 6:38 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Cc: Nelson, Matthew Lee; Andrews, Sherry E; Coyle, Michael R; Tuckman, Ari D
Subject: [External_Sender] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters
Attachments: Region 2 RFI - 2022 Exercise Inspections - Rev1.docx; Region 2 RFI - 2022 Program Inspections.docx

Jacqwan, 
I have received the RFI and see no issues with the current schedule date. 

Mandy B. Hare 
Nuc Support Services Manager 
Catawba Nuclear Station  
803-701-2218
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: Williford, Elizabeth M. (Liz) <EMWILLIF@SOUTHERNCO.COM>
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 5:45 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan, 

My site EP supervisors have reviewed the RFI’s for their sites (Farley, Hatch, and Vogtle).  We don’t see any necessary 
changes. 

Thanks, 

Liz Williford 
Emergency Preparedness 

southernnuclear.com 

From: Walker, Jacqwan <Jacqwan.Walker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:21 AM 
To: marcus.hofmann@dominionenergy.com; robert.williamson@domionenergy.com; 
adina.k.lafrance@dominionenergy.com; mark.dewire@duke‐energy.com; Hare, Mandy Bailey <Mandy.Hare@duke‐
energy.com>; Nelson, Matthew Lee <Matthew.Nelson@duke‐energy.com>; Riley, Kevin <Kevin.Riley@duke‐
energy.com>; Merc.Morris@duke‐energy.com; David.Wilson2@duke‐energy.com; David.Hall3@duke‐energy.com; 
Peter.Polfleit@fpl.com; Cynthia.Cashwell@fpl.com; Perkins, John M. <JMPERKIN@southernco.com>; Wilkens, Bryce 
David <BDWILKEN@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; Punke‐Bendt, Doug <DPUNKEBE@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; bftidwell@tva.gov; 
Gain, Paul M Jr <pmgain@tva.gov>; mrwhite@tva.gov 
Cc: Eugene Guthrie <Eugene.Guthrie@nrc.gov>; Sanchez, Steven <Steven.Sanchez@nrc.gov>; Fontana, Christopher 
<Christopher.Fontana@nrc.gov>; James E Collins <james.e.collins@dominionenergy.com>; David.Thompson4@Duke‐
Energy.com; Tony.Pilo@Duke‐Enery.com; Williford, Elizabeth M. (Liz) <EMWILLIF@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; Collings, Ricky 
G. <RGCOLLIN@southernco.com>; whlee@tva.gov; jmparshall@tva.gov; japerrel@tva.gov; jcwatso0@tva.gov; Pihl,
Geoff <Geoff.Pihl@duke‐energy.com>
Subject: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

 EXTERNAL MAIL: Caution Opening Links or Files 



1

Walker, Jacqwan

From: Sharlow, Jamey Scott <Jamey.Sharlow@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:56 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Harris has received the RFI request.  Thanks! 

Regards, 

Jamey Sharlow 

Supervisor, Nuclear Support Services 

Duke Energy | Harris Nuclear Plant  

ᔎᔏᔐ984.229.2822 | ៲៳៴៵៶៷៸៹៺៻៼ 919.235.4666 

៾៿᠀᠁᠂Jamey.Sharlow@Duke‐Energy.com 

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

From: Morris, Merc <Merc.Morris@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan, 
            In reviewing my external emails I found this and was not sure if I had replied. I have received the RFI 
request and I am forwarded to my EP and Reg Affairs staff. We see no conflict with the current McGuire 
schedule and can support the October 17th week. Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
Merc Morris 
McGuire EP 

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

From: marcus.hofmann@dominionenergy.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:34 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Cc: shayla.m.ripley@dominionenergy.com; donnie.plogger@dominionenergy.com; 

marcus.hofmann@dominionenergy.com
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan, 

This is to confirm that I have received the RFI request for next year’s inspection at North Anna. 
No potential changes to the dates listed are expected at this time. 
I will forward the originally attached files to my staff. 
Thanks – 
Marc 

Marc A. Hofmann, PE 
Manager – Emergency Preparedness and Licensing 
North Anna Power Station 

Dominion Energy 
Phone: 540‐894‐2100; Internal: 8‐794‐2100  
E‐mail:  marcus.hofmann@dominionenergy.com 
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: Wilson, David A <David.Wilson2@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:57 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Cc: Pilo, Tony
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacquan, 

This email is to certify that Oconee Nuclear Station received the RFI letters and we have no issues or concerns with 
supporting the inspections as currently scheduled. 

David A. Wilson, PE 
Nuclear Station Support Manager 
Oconee Nuclear Station 

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

From: Hall, David Shawn <David.Hall3@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

I have received the RFI request 

From: Walker, Jacqwan <Jacqwan.Walker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 12:30 PM 
To: robert.williamson@domionenergy.com; Wilson, David A <David.Wilson2@duke‐energy.com>; Hall, David Shawn 
<David.Hall3@duke‐energy.com>; bftidwell@tva.gov; Gain, Paul M Jr <pmgain@tva.gov>; mrwhite@tva.gov 
Cc: Sanchez, Steven P ‐nrc <Steven.Sanchez@nrc.gov>; James E Collins <james.e.collins@dominionenergy.com>; 
Thompson, David A <David.Thompson4@duke‐energy.com>; Pilo, Tony <Tony.Pilo@duke‐energy.com>; whlee@tva.gov; 
jmparshall@tva.gov; japerrel@tva.gov; jcwatso0@tva.gov; Pihl, Geoff <Geoff.Pihl@duke‐energy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters 

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

From: Gain, Paul M Jr <pmgain@tva.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 10:07 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RFI

Jacqwan Sequoyah has received and forwarded the RFI letter to Licensing. Jeff Sowa our Licensing Manager has it and is 
aware of the dates for SQN. 



1

Walker, Jacqwan

From: Polfleit, Peter <Peter.Polfleit@fpl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan, 
This is confirmation that I have received the request for information for the scheduled St Lucie Exercise Inspection. 

Peter Polfleit 
Manager, Emergency Preparedness 
St Lucie Nuclear Site 
Office: 772‐467‐4478 

Florida Power & Light 
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: ROBERT WILLIAMSON <robert.williamson@dominionenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 10:34 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters
Attachments: Region 2 RFI - 2022 Exercise Inspections - Rev1.docx; Region 2 RFI - 2022 Program Inspections.docx

Jacqwan, 

I am in receipt of your email via Ed Collins. I noticed you have my email address incorrect. “dominion” is misspelled.  

Thanks, 
Bob Williamson 
Manager‐Nuclear Emergency Preparedness 
VC Summer Nuclear Station 
803‐345‐4464 (office) 
 
robert.williamson@dominionenergy.com 

CAUTION! This message was NOT SENT from DOMINION ENERGY 
Are you expecting this message to your DE email? Suspicious? Use PhishAlarm to report the message. Open a browser and type in 
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: adina.k.lafrance@dominionenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 6:20 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan,  

RFI request received; no challenges to the scheduled dates.  

Adina LaFrance, PE 
Manager, Emergency Preparedness and Licensing 
Surry Power Station 

Dominion Generation 
Work: 757‐365‐2658 

E‐mail: Adina.K.LaFrance@dominionenergy.com 
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: Cashwell, Cynthia <Cynthia.Cashwell@fpl.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:56 PM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Cc: Polfleit, Peter; Hess, Robert
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan –  

I have received and reviewed the RFI request and the scheduled dates. 

Thank you 
Cynthia 

Cynthia Cashwell 
Emergency Preparedness Manager 
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Station 
Office: 305‐246‐1631 

Cynthia.Cashwell@fpl.com 
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Walker, Jacqwan

From: White, Michael R <mrwhite@tva.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 11:03 AM
To: Walker, Jacqwan
Cc: Baker, Dean Curtis
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters

Jacqwan, 

Watts Bar has received the RFI and has no issues.  I apologize for the delay. 

Mike White 
Watts Bar  
EP Manager 

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
David <BDWILKEN@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; Punke‐Bendt, Doug <DPUNKEBE@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; Tidwell, Bradley F 
<bftidwell@tva.gov>; Gain, Paul M Jr <pmgain@tva.gov>; White, Michael R <mrwhite@tva.gov> 
Cc: Guthrie, Eugene <Eugene.Guthrie@nrc.gov>; Sanchez, Steven <Steven.Sanchez@nrc.gov>; Fontana, Christopher 
<Christopher.Fontana@nrc.gov>; James E Collins <james.e.collins@dominionenergy.com>; David.Thompson4@Duke‐
Energy.com; Tony.Pilo@Duke‐Enery.com; emwillif@southernco.com; Collings, Ricky G. <RGCOLLIN@southernco.com>; 
Lee, Walter Hugh III <whlee@tva.gov>; Parshall, John M <jmparshall@tva.gov>; Perrel, Joshua A <japerrel@tva.gov>; 
Watson, James Christipher Jr <jcwatso0@tva.gov>; Pihl, Geoff <Geoff.Pihl@duke‐energy.com> 
Subject: 2022 Region 2 Exercise & Program Inspection RFI Letters 
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please click the “Report Phishing” button located on the Outlook Toolbar at the top of your screen. 




